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Daigle, Alexis

From: Bonny Serratelli <bserratelli@njeda.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 7:12 AM
To: Jerri Weigand
Cc: Rikkia Thompson; 'Chantel.Key@icfi.com'; McAlear, Joseph (Joseph.McAlear@icfi.com); 

Tonalee Key; Rickman, Brett (Brett.Rickman@icfi.com)
Subject: RE: Little Ferry application - follow up questions for EDA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jerri, 
Please see below regarding additional response for Little Ferry. 



          Need details on extent of excavation This will also pertain to the second bullet point….Approximately six to 

twelve inches of soil to be removed across all field. The final figure will depend on final surveying and bidding 
requirements. The soil will be tested and anticipated to be found to be clean. As it will be clean fill, it will be 
utilized elsewhere in the Borough. 

         Need details on extent of soil removal and disposal See above 

         Need details on turf system – why does artificial grass require a new underground irrigation system? It doesn’t 

         Need details on the installation of the lightning –poles will be installed, will excavation be need? No. As the 
application stated, there are existing utility poles that will be removed. It is anticipated these holes will be 
reused. If not, an auger is used. There is no excavation. 

         Need detail on the installation of the fence, excavation needed? No.  
 
 

From: Jerri Weigand [mailto:Jerri.Weigand@dep.nj.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 4:55 PM 
To: Bonny Serratelli 
Cc: Rikkia Thompson; 'Chantel.Key@icfi.com'; McAlear, Joseph (Joseph.McAlear@icfi.com); Tonalee Key; Rickman, Brett 
(Brett.Rickman@icfi.com) 
Subject: RE: Perth Amboy application - follow up questions for EDA 
 
Bonnie, 
Yes, I did receive this information about the sod/astroturf.  It is helpful and answers one of the five questions we 
posed.  We need details on excavation, soil removal and disposal, lighting, fencing per our original email, attached.  
Thanks, 
 
Jerri Weigand 
 
Jerri.Weigand@dep.state.nj.us 
609-633-1498  
Sandy Recovery Environmental Review Program 
401 East State Street, 7th Floor 
PO Box 402 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
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From: Bonny Serratelli [mailto:bserratelli@njeda.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 1:41 PM 
To: Jerri Weigand 
Cc: Diana Butcavage; Rikkia Thompson; 'Chantel.Key@icfi.com'; 'christine.hartmann@icfi.com'; McAlear, Joseph 
(Joseph.McAlear@icfi.com); Tonalee Key 
Subject: RE: Perth Amboy application - follow up questions for EDA 
 
Jerri, 
Attached are the responses we received from Little Ferry – I thought I sent these to you before.  I apologize. 
Thank you, 
Bonny 
 

From: Jerri Weigand [mailto:Jerri.Weigand@dep.nj.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 4:38 PM 
To: Bonny Serratelli 
Cc: Diana Butcavage; Rikkia Thompson; 'Chantel.Key@icfi.com'; 'christine.hartmann@icfi.com'; McAlear, Joseph 
(Joseph.McAlear@icfi.com); Tonalee Key 
Subject: FW: Perth Amboy application - follow up questions for EDA 
 
Bonnie,  
Please see below email.  This is from our project manager consultant who reviewed the file for me.  The list below 
outlines additional information needed in order for DEP to task out the application for environmental review. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Christy Hartmann through Monday August 11th.  I will be on vacation and 
returning to the office on August 12th. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Jerri Weigand 
 
Jerri.Weigand@dep.state.nj.us 
609-633-1498  
Sandy Recovery Environmental Review Program 
401 East State Street, 7th Floor 
PO Box 402 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
 
 

From: Hartmann, Christine [mailto:christine.hartmann@icfi.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:59 PM 
To: Jerri Weigand 
Cc: McAlear, Joseph; Key, Chantel; Rogers, John 
Subject: Perth Amboy application - follow up questions for EDA 
 
Hi Jerri, 
Here are our thoughts on Perth Amboy.  Let us know if you would like to discuss. 
Thanks! 
Christy 
 

1. Construction of new restrooms and beach showers (new water/wastewater use) – need design drawings with 
elevation view, electrical, plumbing and extent of excavation 

2. Construction of new fishing pier – need more information for inwater work 
3. New 82’ piles installed at marina – need more information for inwater work  
4. Construction of new or replacement revetment wall? – excavation details and installation details needed 
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5. Replacement of the sidewalk – will there be an expansion in width?  
6. New drip irrigation system for landscaping – more information is needed for this system, will they be using 

current plumbing lines? What is the extent of excavation? 
7. Some work has already been done – will any of the EDA funding reimburse any of the expenses to date? 
8. Refurbishment of the boat ramp – additional detail needed  
9. There will be an increase in capacity/size of any existing structure or impervious surface – need additional 

information to determine percentage increase 
10. Other new items include: volleyball courts, bleachers, kayak & canoe storage, beach showers (new 

water/wastewater use) at each entrance to the beach (how many?) 
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